

## MHC Medical Products - Recall of Easy Touch® Insulin Syringe

- On April 11, 2018, MHC Medical Products announced the voluntary recall of one lot of Easy Touch insulin syringe 29G 1 mL ½ inch, due to mislabeling.
- The following product is affected by this recall:

Product Description	NDC #	Lot #	Item #
Easy Touch insulin syringe 29G 1 mL ½ inch	08496-2915-01	45014	829155

- While the case carton and poly bag (immediate package) are correctly labeled, some retail shelf cartons are incorrectly labeled as lot # 45016, which is associated with the Easy Touch 0.5 mL insulin syringe. This incorrect labeling could result in incorrect product use and could delay patient treatment.
- Anyone with existing inventory of the recalled product should immediately quarantine and discontinue distribution of the product. MHC Medical will issue a credit for the returned product upon its receipt.
- Patients should contact their healthcare provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to using the recalled product.
- Customers should return the recalled product to the pharmacy or may contact the MHC customer service line at **1-877-358-4342**.



## optumrx.com

OptumRx® specializes in the delivery, clinical management and affordability of prescription medications and consumer health products. We are an Optum® company — a leading provider of integrated health services. Learn more at **optum.com**.

All Optum<sup>®</sup> trademarks and logos are owned by Optum, Inc. All other brand or product names are trademarks or registered marks of their respective owners.

This document contains information that is considered proprietary to OptumRx and should not be reproduced without the express written consent of OptumRx.

RxNews® is published by the OptumRx Clinical Services Department.

©2018 Optum, Inc. All rights reserved.